

After recording, please return to: Maria Kiehling Brees, Esq. Buist Byars & Taylor, LLC 652 Coleman Boulevard, Suite 200 Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 Please cross-reference to the following:

Book P124 at Page 095; Book Z130 at Page 082; Book B197 at Page 719; Book M265 at Page 496; and Book T664 at Page 489

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)	
)	AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS
)	OF MARINER'S WATCH VILLAS
)	HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON)	

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS OF MARINER'S WATCH HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME (the "Regime") is made this 15th day of November, 2013, by the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime (the "Association").

BACKGROUND STATEMENT

WHEREAS, the Regime was established by the execution and recordation of the Master Deed for Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime recorded in Book P124 at Page 095 in the RMC Office for Charleston County, South Carolina, which has been subsequently amended from time to time by those amendments recorded in Book Z130 at Page 082; in Book B197 at Page 719; in Book M265 at Page 496; and in Book T664 at Page 489 (collectively the "Master Deed"); and

WHEREAS, the By-Laws of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime are recorded as Exhibit "E" to said Master Deed; and

WHEREAS, Article IX, paragraph B of the By-Laws contained in the Master Deed provides a mechanism whereby the Co-Owners may amend the By-Laws by affirmative vote of the Co-Owners owning two-thirds (2/3) of the value of the Property as that term is defined in the Master Deed; and

WHEREAS, by affirmative vote of the Co-Owners at their annual meeting on November 2, 2013, the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime desire that said amendments be made of record by recording a written amendment to the By-Laws.

NOW, THEREFORE, the By-Laws contained in the Master Deed have been duly amended in accordance with Article IX, as evidenced by the Certification of the Vote of the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime to Amend the By-Laws of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference, said By-Laws are hereby amended as follows:

{00402479.DOC}

1. <u>**DEFINITIONS.**</u> Any capitalized term used in this Amendment and not defined herein shall have the definition set forth in the Master Deed.

2. ARTICLE II, Paragraph D of the By-Laws is hereby amended to read as follows:

"D. Election and Term. The Board of Directors shall consist of at least three (3) but no more than five (5) people who shall be elected at the annual meeting of the Council. Initially, two (2) Directors shall be elected for a two (2) year term and three (3) Directors shall be elected for a one (1) year term. At each subsequent annual meeting, Directors shall be elected for a two (2) year term to succeed the Directors whose terms expire at the meeting. A Director may be elected to succeed himself. Vacancies in the Board shall be filled by a majority of the remaining Directors and any such appointed Director shall hold office until his successor is elected by the members, who may make such election at the next annual meeting of the members, or at any special meeting duly called for that purpose. All elected Directors shall assume office immediately upon their election. If a quorum is not present at an annual meeting of the membership, the Board shall approve Directors to serve until a meeting with a quorum is held, at which time Directors will be elected."

3. ARTICLE IX, Paragraph C of the By-Laws is hereby amended to read as follows:

"C. Premiums and Deductibles. Premiums upon insurance policies purchased by the Council and that portion of any covered loss not compensated for because of the loss deductible clause of the policy shall be paid by the Council as a Common Expense, and shall be paid by the Co-Owners in proportion to their respective interests in the Common Elements; provided, however, if a Co-Owner suffers damages to property that is part of a Villa which can be claimed against the Council's policy, and the source of the damage is not due to any failure of a Limited Common or general Common elements or to direct fault on the part of the Council, the Co-Owner(s) of the damaged or effected Villa shall be responsible for paying any deductible under the loss deductible clause of said policy based on the proportion of damage to each unit and said deductible shall not be a Common Expense."

4. <u>CONSTRUCTION</u>. Except as set forth in this First Amendment, the Master Deed shall remain in full force and effect, and any ambiguity between this document and the Master Deed must be resolved in favor this First Amendment.

[Signatures on following page]

{00402479.DOC}

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime, by Richard Scofield, its President, has caused this Amendment to be executed to be effective as of this _/52 day of _______, 2013.

WITNESSES:	COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF MARINER'S WATCH VILLAS HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME (Seal) By: Richard Scofield Its: President
country of Douglas	ACKNOWLEDGMENT
<u> </u>	owledged before me by the Council of Co-Owners of rty Regime, by Richard Scofield, its President, this JENNIFER BRIN

EXHIBIT "A"

CERTIFICATION OF THE VOTE OF THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF MARINER'S WATCH VILLAS HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME, TO AMEND THE BY-LAWS OF MARINER'S WATCH VILLAS HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME.

Personally appeared before me <u>Virginia Crave</u>, the Secretary for the Association known as the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime, who, being duly sworn, alleges and states as follows:

- I. I am the duly elected Secretary of the Mariner's Watch Villas Council of Co-Owners, Inc., a South Carolina non-profit corporation.
- 2. I am over twenty one (21) years of age and make this Affidavit on my own personal knowledge.
- 3. On November 2, 2013 there occurred a meeting of the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime.
- 4. At that meeting, and/or prior to the meeting by written consent of the members, the Co-Owners of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the total value of the Property voted to amend the By-Laws of the Master Deed to contain the following:
- (a) to amend the election process of Directors by electing two (2) Directors for a two (2) year term and three (3) Directors for a one (1) year term, and at each subsequent annual meeting, Directors shall be elected for a two (2) year term to succeed the Directors whose terms expire at the meeting and a Director may be elected to succeed himself; and
- (b) to amend for clarification the language relating to individual Co-Owner claims in that if a Co-Owner suffers damages to property that is part of a Villa which can be claimed against the Council's policy, and the source of the damage is not due to any failure of a Limited Common or general Common elements or direct fault on the part of the Council, the Co-Owner(s) of the damaged or effected Villa shall be responsible for paying any deductible under the loss deductible clause of said policy based on the proportion of damage to each unit and said deductible shall not be a Common Expense.
- 5. I am authorized to certify the vote of the membership pursuant to the Master Deed and By-Laws of the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal Property Regime, and I certify the vote to have been as stated herein, and

{00402479.DOC} 4

FURTHER THE AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Secretary of the Council of Co-Owners of Mariner's Watch Villas Horizontal

Property Regime

SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS

Notary Public for Chalaston County, South Carolina My Commission Expires: Sept. 11, 2017



RECORDER'S PAGE

NOTE: This page MUST remain



MT. PLEASANT SC 29464-4018

with the original document
Filed By:
BUIST, BYARS, & TAYLOR, LLC
652 COLEMAN BLVD.
SUITE 200



RECORDED						
Date:		November 18, 2013				
	Time:	3:04:49 PM				
<u>Book</u>	<u>Page</u>	<u>DocType</u>				
0373	994	Misc/Amend				
Charlie Lybrand, Register						
Charleston County, SC						

MAKER:		# of Sats:	# of Pages: # of References:		6
COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS I	ETC	Notes	Ddina Fac	œ.	10.00
RECIPIENT:		Note:	Recording Fee Extra Reference Cost		10.00
NA	"		Extra Pages		1.00
			Postage	\$	
Original Book:	Original Page:		Chattel	\$	
P124	095		TOTAL	\$	11.00
			DRAWER	Drav	wer 1
			CLERK	K	LH



0373 Book



Page



11/18/2013 Recorded Date

6 #Pgs



P124 Original Book



095 Original Page

O Doc Type

15:04:49 Recorded Time